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AUGUST 3, 1998 

DIVISION OF R~CORDS A!IID R~E'Of~'I'!NG (~IAR1'!N) 

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVIC~S (l.l. KEAT!NG f /'-

RE: SPECIAL PROJECT NO. 980000A-SP - FAIR AND REi\SOIIABLE 
RESIDENTIAL BASIS LOCAL TELECON!~UN!CATIONS RIITES 

Attached is a memo regarding a conterenc~ call 1n the aboYe 
ma•lcr. Please fax this memo to all lntcrcstod persons and place 
in the docket Cile . Thank you. 

EW/_,s 
At t .-Jchment 
ec : Division o f Communications 

~1vis~on of Auditing and Financial Analy~is 
Divis1on of Research and Regulatory Review 
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.. 
State of Florida 

t}ulllit &trbitt ~omm~sion 

-M -E-M -0 -R-A·N-U I I M-

DATE: AUGUST 3, 1998 
TO: ALL INTERESTED PERSONS 
FROM: BETH KEATING. STAFF COUNSE~.J( 
RE: SPECIAL PROJECT NO. 980000A-SP ·FAIR AND REASONABLE 

RESIDENTIAL BASIC LOCAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS RATES 

VIA FACSIMILE 

Commission staff will conduct a telephone conference call regarding the cost data 
that the LECs must place In the public libraries by August15, 1998. To participate. call 
SunCom (850) 278-4883, or Non SunCom (850) 488-4883 at 10.00 am . Fnday. August 
7, 1998. 

BK/bk 
cc D•v1s1on of Communications (Marsh, Dowds) 

Deputy Executive DirectorfTechnical (Bane) 
Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis 
DIVISIOn or Research and Regulatory Review 


	2-17 No. - 2391
	2-17 No. - 2392



